
 OFFICE OF THE MAYOR DANIEL LURIE   
   SAN FRANCISCO                                                                                             MAYOR 
     
 

 

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  [Fire Apparatus – Behested Payment Waiver] 
DATE:  April 15, 2025 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Resolution authorizing the Mayor, the Mayor’s Chief of Staff, Chief of Public Safety, Assistant Chief of 
Public Safety, Policy Advisor, and the Chief of the Fire Department to solicit donations from various 
private entities and organizations to support the procurement of fire apparatus for six months from the 
effective date of this Resolution, notwithstanding the Behested Payment Ordinance. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


